

## DATA RESOURCE

---

Arts and Culture	Web Page	Description
Arts Alive	<a href="http://www.monadnockartsalive.org/content/arts-economic-prosperity">http://www.monadnockartsalive.org/content/arts-economic-prosperity</a>	This includes information about the \$16.6 million industry specifically in the Monadnock Region. There was an eleventh month study providing various data on the arts and culture in this area showing that investing in the arts provides an economic benefit.
<b>Census and General Information</b>		
Census	<a href="http://www.census.gov/">http://www.census.gov/</a>	This provides stringent data on people, business, and geography in cities, states, and the country. This includes very detailed information including GIS data.
Census Tracts	<a href="http://www.census.gov/geo/www/tractez.html">http://www.census.gov/geo/www/tractez.html</a>	Census tracts covers tracts in various county's across the country. Tracts usually include 1,500 to 8,000 people and can be compared to census data from 1990 and 2000.
Quick Facts	<a href="http://quickfacts.census.gov/qfd/index.html">http://quickfacts.census.gov/qfd/index.html</a>	This includes specific facts for larger cities with populations of 5,000 or more citizens. This site can provide facts quickly and effectively when only searching for simple data.
US Statistical Abstract, State Rankings	<a href="http://www.census.gov/compendia/statab/rankings.html">http://www.census.gov/compendia/statab/rankings.html</a>	This site provides information about the current 2012 data. This is not raw data and are only statistical abstracts.
U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics	<a href="http://www.bls.gov">www.bls.gov</a>	The US Bureau of Labor provides information and

## DATA RESOURCE

---

		labor statistics for the country, states, and cities or towns. There is an abundant amount of information and tools that can be useful when researching labor statistics.
US Government Publications	<a href="http://www.gpo.gov/">http://www.gpo.gov/</a>	This includes government data from all three branches of the United States. This data can be dated back from 1813.
Federal Stats	<a href="http://www.fedstats.gov/">http://www.fedstats.gov/</a>	Federal Stats provides statistical data from 100 different agencies including information about economic and population trends, crime, education, health care, aviation safety, energy use, farm production and more.
Volunteer Rates	<a href="http://www.volunteeringinamerica.gov/NH">www.volunteeringinamerica.gov/NH</a>	Volunteer Rates includes information and statistics on volunteering trends, tools, and resources in major cities, states, and the nation. This information is based on a Current Population Survey.
NH.gov	<a href="http://www.NH.gov">www.NH.gov</a>	NH.gov gives general information about New Hampshire including information for visitors, residents, businesses and government. It also includes the rules and regulations for this state.
Voter Turnout	<a href="http://www.elections.gmu.edu/voter_turnout.htm">www.elections.gmu.edu/voter_turnout.htm</a>	This site provides information on the voter turnover rate for the United States currently,

## DATA RESOURCE

---

		and in past elections. It also shows trends from previous elections.
Southwest Region Planning Committee	<a href="http://www.swrpc.org">www.swrpc.org</a>	SRPC provides information on population, housing, employment, income and taxes for 2010 for the region at Southwest Regional Planning Commission on the regional data and GIS tab.
US/comparative	<a href="http://www.prb.org/DataFinder.aspx#">http://www.prb.org/DataFinder.aspx#</a>	This site includes international data and US data on a variety of entities including Economics, Health, Environment, Education, etc.
NH Center for Public Policy Studies	<a href="http://www.nhpolicy.org">www.nhpolicy.org</a>	This website provides data information on public policy research. It helps inform policy-makers and can influence their decisions in a non-partisan way.
Monadnock Region presentation	<a href="#">"Stuck in Neutral" by Dennis Delay</a>	This presentation includes graphical data and information on the Monadnock Region's economic situation. It compares and contrasts this information in a county, state, and national level.
Carsey Institute at UNH	<a href="http://www.carseyinstitute.unh.edu/">http://www.carseyinstitute.unh.edu/</a>	This institute conducts research on New Hampshire, and the nation's, vulnerable children, families, and youth. The information is used for policy-makers in order promote informed decisions.

## DATA RESOURCE

The Urban Institute	<a href="http://www.urban.org">http://www.urban.org</a>	The Urban Institute conducts research, evaluates data and informs the general public to help provide conclusive information on policy and effective government.
American Community Survey (U.S. Census)	<a href="http://www.statehealthfacts.org">www.statehealthfacts.org</a>	This site provides statewide and national information about population, income, unemployment rates, and health insurance rates.
<b>General Monadnock Region</b>	The Southwest Region Planning Commission (SWRPC) develops, assesses and processes data on a wide range of subject matter such as natural resources (conservation land, hydrology), transportation, community/economic development, housing, recreation, emergency management, broadband, etc. Data is typically project-driven and is made part of the SWRPC's regional data system for future use. SWRPC also manages a geographic information system that allows for visual representation of data.	

1. <a href="#">Total Population</a>	Total population data for 1970-2010 by State, County, Region and Town. ( <i>U.S. Census Bureau</i> )
2. <a href="#">Population Projections</a>	Total population projections by age and sex for 2010-2030 by State and County, Region and Town. ( <i>NH Office of State Planning</i> )
3. <a href="#">Educational Levels</a>	Estimated Educational attainment levels for 2009 by State, County, Region and Town. ( <i>U.S. Census Bureau</i> )
4. <a href="#">Commuting Trends</a>	Commuting Trends for 2000 by Region and

## DATA RESOURCE

	Town. <i>(U.S. Census Bureau, NH Dept. of Employment Security)</i>
5. <a href="#">Age Distribution</a>	Age distribution for 1980-2010 by State, County, Region, and Town. <i>(U.S. Census Bureau)</i>
<b>Housing</b>	
6. <a href="#">Total Housing Units</a>	Total housing units for 1970-2010 by State, County, Region, and Town. <i>(U.S. Census Bureau and NH Office of State Planning)</i>
7. <a href="#">Owner/Renter Ratio</a>	Ratio of owner occupied units to renter occupied units for 1970-2010 by State, County, Region and Town. <i>(U.S. Census Bureau)</i>
8. <a href="#">Median Home Value</a>	Median home value for 1970-2000 by State, County, Region and Town. <i>(U.S. Census Bureau)</i>
9. <a href="#">Median Rent</a>	Median rent for 1970-2000 by State, County, Region and Town. <i>(U.S. Census Bureau)</i>
10. <a href="#">Building Permit Data</a>	Total building permits issued for 1980-2001 by State, County, and Town. <i>(NH Office of State Planning)</i>
<b>Employment &amp; Income</b>	
11. <a href="#">Unemployment Rate</a>	Average annual unemployment rate for 1998-2001 by State, County, Region, and Town. <i>(U.S. Dept. of Labor &amp; NH Dept. of Employment Security)</i>
12. <a href="#">Median Household Income</a>	Median Family (1970) and Median Household Income (1980-2000) by State, County, Region, and Town. <i>(U.S. Census Bureau)</i>
13. <a href="#">Per Capita Income</a>	Per capita income data for 1970-2000 by State, County, Region and Town. <i>(U.S. Census Bureau)</i>
14. <a href="#">Labor Force</a>	Labor force for 1990-2000 by Labor Market Area. <i>(U.S. Dept of Labor &amp; NH Dept. of Employment Security)</i>
15. <a href="#">Employment</a>	Employment for 1990-2000 by Labor Market

## DATA RESOURCE

		Area. ( <i>U.S. Dept of Labor &amp; NH Dept. of Employment Security</i> )
<b>Taxes</b>		
16. <a href="#">Land Valuation</a>		Land valuation and breakdown for 1990-2000 by State, County, Region, and Town. ( <i>NH Dept. of Revenue Administration</i> )
17. <a href="#">Equalized Tax Rate</a>		Equalized municipal tax rates for 1980-2001 by Town. ( <i>NH Dept. of Revenue Administration</i> )
NH Housing Finance Authority	<a href="http://www.nhhfa.org/demographic_housing.cfm">http://www.nhhfa.org/demographic_housing.cfm</a>	This site provides information about the housing industry and the current trends including rentals and purchases. It offers graphical data to see the increase and decreasing trends from prior years.
<b>Children</b>		
Child Stats	<a href="http://www.childstats.gov/">http://www.childstats.gov/</a>	This site is an indicator and monitor of children's well-being. It provides information about family and social environment, economic circumstances, health care, physical environment and safety, behavior, education and health.
Kids Count	<a href="http://datacenter.kidscount.org/">http://datacenter.kidscount.org/</a>	Kid Count provides information state and nation wide on environmental, welfare, and other important data. This includes community data and allows the user to create their own graphs for analysis.
Daycare info	<a href="http://childcaresearch.dhhs.nh.gov">http://childcaresearch.dhhs.nh.gov</a>	This provides daycare information in New Hampshire on 1,200

## DATA RESOURCE

		licensed days cares in local areas.
<b>Corrections</b>	<p>General statistics on inmates of Cheshire County including housing, employment, education, family/peer support system, health insurance, financial resources, level of risk-need (LSI-R), residence/disposition by state and county at release, prevalence of mental health diagnoses, substance use disorders, and developmental disabilities. Recidivism is measured by return to incarceration at Cheshire County Department of Corrections within 1 year, 3 years and lifetime.</p> <p>Contact: Doug Iosue, LICSW, Social Worker at Cheshire County Department of Corrections <a href="mailto:diosue@co.cheshire.nh.us">diosue@co.cheshire.nh.us</a></p>	
Arrest Data from NH Department of Corrections	<a href="http://www.nh.gov/nhdcc/divisions/publicinformation/index.html">http://www.nh.gov/nhdcc/divisions/publicinformation/index.html</a>	This site contains data about recidivism and annual reports from the New Hampshire Department of Corrections.
<b>Education</b>		
Education Resources Information Center	<a href="http://www.eric.ed.gov/">http://www.eric.ed.gov/</a>	The Education Resources Information Center includes journal and non-journal sources for education literature.
New Hampshire Schools and School Administrative Units	<a href="http://www.education.nh.gov/data/school_sau.htm">http://www.education.nh.gov/data/school_sau.htm</a>	The site includes information on schools, including addresses, phone numbers and administrator names.
NH Department of Education School Enrollment	<a href="http://www.education.nh.gov/data/index.htm">http://www.education.nh.gov/data/index.htm</a>	This website includes an abundant amount of information including statistics on federal aid and dropout rates. There is also data reports and data collection.
US Education	<a href="http://nces.ed.gov/surveys/sdds/index.aspx">http://nces.ed.gov/surveys/sdds/index.aspx</a>	US Education provides demographics, economics and social

## DATA RESOURCE

		characteristics of children related to their education districts. This site also provides maps and data tools.
United States Department of Education	<a href="http://www.ed.gov/nclb/landing.jhtml?src=pb">www.ed.gov/nclb/landing.jhtml?src=pb</a>	This site provides information about the No Child Left Behind Act and gives the actual policy. ED.gov can also provide information on grants and students loans.
NH Department of Education (2009). New England Common Assessment Program (NECAP)	<a href="http://www.education.nh.gov/instruction/assessment/necap/results/results08.htm">http://www.education.nh.gov/instruction/assessment/necap/results/results08.htm</a>	This site shows the 2008 results of students that are proficient or above by subject in 2008.
NH Department of Education: Dropouts and Completers	<a href="http://www.education.nh.gov/data/dropouts.htm">http://www.education.nh.gov/data/dropouts.htm</a>	This website shows the dropout rates, in New Hampshire, from 2000 to 2011 and splits it up by county and by school.
<b>Environment</b>		
NH Department of Environmental Services	<a href="http://des.nh.gov/onestop/index.htm">http://des.nh.gov/onestop/index.htm</a>	This site maintains an online database called “OneStop” that monitors some indicators of environmental health.
The Harris Center monitors various indicators of wildlife habitat in Monadnock region	<a href="http://www.aveo.org/what-were-learning/">http://www.aveo.org/what-were-learning/</a>	This website shows a variety of data resources including information about vernal pools and conserved land, migratory bird patterns, and invasive species lists.
<b>Health and Human Services</b>		
Healthiest Communities for Vision 2020 Health Indicators	<a href="http://www.cheshire-med.com/images/v2020/vision2020_indicatorsupdate.pdf">http://www.cheshire-med.com/images/v2020/vision2020_indicatorsupdate.pdf</a>	Vision 2020 is a program promoting Cheshire County to become the healthiest county in the country.

## DATA RESOURCE

		These indicators are used to monitor the county's progression.
Greater Monadnock Public Health Network maintains a regional resource directory.	Please contact Eileen Fernandes for contact information <a href="mailto:efernandes@cheshire-med.com">efernandes@cheshire-med.com</a>	
County Health Rankings	<a href="http://www.countyhealthrankings.org/">http://www.countyhealthrankings.org/</a>	County Health Ranking shows different statistical data including unemployment rates, high school dropout rates, etc. for counties in each state. It also shows which county ranks the highest compared to other counties in the state.
2-1-1 NH Call Reports	<a href="http://211nh.org">http://211nh.org</a>	2-1-1 provides a phone line to receive information about health concerns and human services.
Cheshire County health rankings	<a href="http://www.countyhealthrankings.org/new-hampshire/cheshire">http://www.countyhealthrankings.org/new-hampshire/cheshire</a>	Cheshire County health rankings provides information about the health ranking of Cheshire County, including information about high school health behaviors, clinical care, social and economic factors, and physical environment.
State Health Rankings	<a href="http://www.americashealthrankings.org/">http://www.americashealthrankings.org/</a>	This website explains different aspects of health, including diabetes, obesity and smoking, and expresses the percent of people in the US that currently have these problems. The website also has a complete health ranking providing data on more

## DATA RESOURCE

		specific health aspects.
Pharmacies list	<a href="http://www.nh.gov/pharmacy/licensing/documents/licensed_in-state_pharm.pdf">http://www.nh.gov/pharmacy/licensing/documents/licensed_in-state_pharm.pdf</a>	This document provides an entire list of pharmacies in the New Hampshire areas including the type of pharmacy and address.
Cheshire Medical Center / Dartmouth-Hitchcock Keene	<a href="http://www.cheshire-med.com/index.php?option=com_doctorsearch&amp;Itemid=1025">http://www.cheshire-med.com/index.php?option=com_doctorsearch&amp;Itemid=1025</a>	This section of the website is used to help civilians find an appropriate doctor or physician in the Cheshire County area.
US Health Statistics	<a href="http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/">http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/</a>	This website provides an abundant amount of information on the current health statistics of the United States. This link includes a FastStat section that provides quick information about disease and conditions, injuries, life stages and populations, etc.
New Hampshire Health Data Inventory	<a href="http://www.nhhealthdata.org/">http://www.nhhealthdata.org/</a>	This website provides information on the current health statistics of New Hampshire. It includes data on age ranges, health indicators, risk factors, population information, socio-economic information and environmental information.
New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services	<a href="http://www.dhhs.nh.gov/data/index.htm">http://www.dhhs.nh.gov/data/index.htm</a>	DHSS provides information on the health and well-being of New Hampshire residents. Some of the information includes Behavior Health, Disease and Conditions, Birth Death and Vital Statistics, etc.

## DATA RESOURCE

Southwest Community Services Economic Impact Report	<a href="http://www.scshehelps.org/economicIR.htm">http://www.scshehelps.org/economicIR.htm</a>	This website provides the Economic Impact Report for each of the cities in the southwest region of New Hampshire.
Southwestern Community Services / Monadnock United Way Community Assessment	2006-2007: a survey of heads of human service programs, identifying services offered and effectiveness of agencies in meeting community needs and a survey of 144 “community leaders,” concerning “how well communities in the region are meeting a variety of human service needs.” Contact Monadnock United Way at 603-352-4209	
American Heart Association (2012) Heart Disease and Stroke Statistics–2012 Update	<a href="http://circ.ahajournals.org/content/125/1/e2.full.pdf+html">http://circ.ahajournals.org/content/125/1/e2.full.pdf+html</a>	This pdf has up-to-date information and statistics on stroke, heart disease, and other vascular diseases.
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention / National Vital Statistics System.	<a href="http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/nvss.htm">www.cdc.gov/nchs/nvss.htm</a>	National Vital Statistics System provides data on births, deaths, marriages, divorces, and fetal death.
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, National Center for Injury Prevention and Control	<a href="http://www.cdc.gov/injury/wisqars/index.html">http://www.cdc.gov/injury/wisqars/index.html</a>	The Center for Disease Control created an integrated database called WISQARS (web-based injury statistics query and reporting system). This system provides data on fatal injury, nonfatal injury and violent death. There is also an interactive mapping module to check specific areas across the country.
U.S Health Care Costs, Kaiser Family Foundation. (2009, July)	<a href="http://www.kaiseredu.org/topics_im.asp?imID=1&amp;parentID=61&amp;id=358#1b">www.kaiseredu.org/topics_im.asp?imID=1&amp;parentID=61&amp;id=358#1b</a>	This website provides information about health care costs and where the money is currently going.
Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality, Center for Cost and	<a href="http://www.statehealthfacts.org/comparemactable.jsp?ind=176&amp;cat=3">www.statehealthfacts.org/comparemactable.jsp?ind=176&amp;cat=3</a>	This site offers an interactive map on the percent of private sector

## DATA RESOURCE

Financing Studies State Facts		establishments that offer health care insurance to employees in 2009.
<b>Youth Behaviors, Substance Use, etc.</b>		
Monitoring the Future	<a href="http://www.monitoringthefuture.org/">http://www.monitoringthefuture.org/</a>	Monitoring the Future provides statistics on the current youth of America. It studies the behaviors, attitudes, and values of college kids and young adults in America.
Substance Use in Monadnock Region	<p>Youth Risk Behavior Survey  NH Young Adult Community Survey (2009)  NH Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance System (BRFSS)  School Safety Data  NH Higher Education Alcohol, Tobacco and other Drug Survey  Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration DHHS  Maine Department of Labor  Substance Abuse Testing Report  Social Norms Surveys – Youth and Adult  National Household Survey  National Survey on Drug Use and Health (NSDUH)  Focus Groups  Community Readiness  New England Poison Control  Hospital ER admissions  SYNAR (Tobacco Compliance)  Liquor Commission Compliance and Violations  Legislation  NH DHHS Hospital Discharge Data collection system (from NH Health WRQS data system)  Contact: Monadnock Voices for Prevention  <a href="http://www.monadnockvoices.org">www.monadnockvoices.org</a></p>	
State-wide After School Network	<a href="http://www.statewideafterschoolnetworks.net/topics-resources">http://www.statewideafterschoolnetworks.net/topics-resources</a>	This database site lists effectiveness of the

## DATA RESOURCE

---

		strategies, numbers of students, programming, etc for the after school network.
--	--	---